
CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAw ASSOCIATION

L'ASSOCIATION CANADIENNE DU DROIT DE L'ENVIRONNEMENT

October 26, 2001

Mr. Ken Smith
Engineering Specialist - TECHNOLOGY STANDARDS SECTION
Ministry of the Environment
6th Fl., 40 St Clair Ave. W.
Toronto, ON M4V 1M2

Dear Ken:

Re: Proposed timeframe for CCME Pollution Prevention Options for Incineration

As a follow-up to a telephone conversation between Lisa Trevisan and Fe de Leon on October
26, 2001, I am proposing for your consideration, the following timeframe to complete the CELA
project on CCME Pollution Prevention Options for Incineration. Also, I have attached the
proposed Table of Contents (dated September 21, 200 1) for your files.

Proposed timeframe:
Proposed Table of Content (dated September.21, 2001) -'submitted
Revised Table of Content (to be' submitted October 31, 2001)
Rough draft of report (not for circulation) October 31, 2001
Draft report (for distribution and review) November 15, 2001
Final report November 30, 2001

The review process for the draft report will include an internal review by CELA staff and NGO
community. We have proposed this timeframe with the understanding that the report findings
are relevant to the discussions of the IMAG on incineration.

Yours truly,

' n Env~ntal Law Association

Paul Muldoon
Executive Director

c.c. John Jackson, Lisa McShane, Lisa Trevisan, Sarah Miller

Encl.

517 COLLEGE STREET - SUITE 401 - TORONTO - ON. - M6G 4A2
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